From: Julie Friebele

To: "Louise Medina"

Subject: RE: Monthly FOIA Request

Date: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:24:00 PM
Attachments: FOIA 6-19-18.pdf
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Good Afternoon Louise,

This email is in response to your FOIA request relating to:

copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, identifying contractors and subcontractors
for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction.

Response:
The responsive records relating to your request are attached.

Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: Louise Medina <Louise@smart265.org>
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 7:57 AM

To: Louise Medina <Louise@smart265.org>
Subject: Monthly FOIA Request

Attention FOIA Officer,
Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for
Building Permits, identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new

residential construction.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records dating back 1 month from the
date of this request.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request;
whichever is more convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with
your extension request.
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APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

401 E. Mississippi St.
Elwood, IL 60421
Tel: (815)423-5011
Fax: (815)423-6861

2015 06-03

Pjrmit

umber

[

Ibate [ssued

OWNER Lot

Job Address 21 7C¢ 45 (). 'ss . SS ) 000 St Block Unit
Name Sub'd,

Address 25 Nerthwest Point F)'fv’c/ Ste 651 TaxNo.

city/zic £ (K Gorove Vollase o 6oeo7 Zoning

Telephone R4 1- 264 - 2120Fax

Valuatlo)fég ’_337)03q Footage ‘35{ 000 )f"(?{

Project Description

Pollet Rack Tistallatyon

The Village of Elwood requires all contractors and sub-cantractors to register with the Village and pay the current registration fee and provide a certificate of
Insurance and bond requlrements. Reofing and plumbling contractors are to provide a State of lllinols license. Electriclans are to provide a license.

Architect Address Ph. Fx.
General Address Ph. Fx.
Excavator Address Ph. Fx.
Concrete Address Ph. Fx.
Carpenter Address Ph. Fx.
Brick Mason Address Ph. Fx.
Plumber Address Ph. Fx.
Sewer & Water Address Ph. Fx.
Electrician Address Ph. Fx.
Heating Address Ph, Fx.
Roofing Address Ph. Fx.
Insulator Address Ph. Fx.
Asphalt Address Ph. Ex.
Siding Address Ph. Fx.
Mianscentineahl o6 363 Pulos eights x0™ 708399 06
Other Address = Ph. Fx.
CONDITIONS OF PERMIT All inspections require a MINIMUM 48 hour notice.

In consideratlon of thls application and attached forms being made a part thereof and
the Issuance of permit, | will conform to the regulations set forth in the Village of
Elwood codes and ordinances,

| also agree that all work performed under sald permit wIlI be In accordance with the
plans and speclﬂcatlons which accompany this appllcatlon, except for such changes as
may be authorlzed or requlred by the Bulldlng Officlal,

( .)/ﬂ:{lfgu i

Signature of Agent

Dy
V7

Print Name

Call 815-423-5011

Inspection required prior to placement of concrete.

Applicants required to notify J.U.L.I.E,
Call 1-800/892-0123 prior to digging.

Cath; Eby } Thorne !

G30-9b 8991/ 204














Thank you for your cooperation and public service,
Respectfully,

Lowise

Louise Medina

Work Force Development
SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL. 60188
Office:630-668-0110

Fax: 630-668-0932

Cell: (630)-536-6547

email: Louise@smart265.org

“Coming together is a beginning.

Keeping together is progress.

Working together is success.”
-Henry Ford-
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